

Toronto City Hall Suite A1
100 Queen St. W.
Toronto Ontario M5H 2N2
(416) 392 1374 Tel
(416) 392 7431 Fax



City of Toronto

3850 Finch Ave E. #G7
Scarborough Ontario
M1T 3T6
Tel (416) 321 2788
Fax (647) 723 0287

February 13, 2019

Dear: Members of Scarborough Community Council:

RE: Updated Ridership Projections along Sheppard Ave East Corridor

Please accept this letter as my request to add a new item of business to the February 14th, 2019 Scarborough Community Council agenda, entitled: Updated Ridership Projection along Sheppard Ave East Corridor.

I would like to move the motion below that would update ridership numbers along the Sheppard Ave East Corridor. As you may know, there is significant development planned for this area to be built in the near future, almost over 70 towers containing upwards of 18 Thousand new residential units. The motion is to request updated ridership projections to get a better understanding of whether the imminent intensification may require a higher order of transit to service this area.

Motion:

1. That City Council request the City Manager, in consultation with Toronto Transit Commission staff, the Chief Planner and Executive Director, City Planning and Metrolinx, report back in Q2 of 2019 to Scarborough Community Council with updated ridership projections along the proposed Sheppard Avenue East Corridor taking into account the intensification coming along the Sheppard corridor and surrounding corridors in the next 2-4 years.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me at 416-392-1374.

Sincerely,

Jim Karygiannis
Chair of Scarborough Community Council

Jim Karygiannis, Councillor
Ward 22, Scarborough-Agincourt
www.karygiannis.net